
 
 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 
 
VIA:  MICHAEL JACKSON, CITY MANAGER  
 
FROM: Jongelene Adams, Community & Economic Development 
 

 SUBJECT:  Big Dog Express of South Florida. Inc Hurricane Milton Storm Debris 
Removal 

 
DATE:  January 21, 2025 

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   
The City of Pahokee was in need of storm debris removal from Hurricane Milton that 
occurred on October 12, 2024. The City Manager approved emergency storm debris 
removal services by our contracted waste management provider Big Dog Express 
and is now seeking ratification from the City Commission for the services rendered 
from October 12, 2024 to October 21, 2024 costs.  

Big Dog Express of South Florida, Inc, removed 7,440.54 cubic yards of storm debris  
these costs are for loading, hauling (trucking) to debris site located in Pahokee, 
grinding and hauling to final destination for disposal of vegetation waste. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  Yes - $143,973.34 – reimbursable by FEMA 
 
 
 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Public Works Department recommends approval of Big Dog Express of South Florida 
Inc. Hurricane Milton storm debris removal invoices totaling $143,973.34. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution 2025-09 
Executive Order – State of Florida DEM Order #24-014 
Big Dog Express Invoices  
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